

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1252

Page 1, line 1, after "to" insert "create and enact a new section to chapter 50-24.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to developmental disabilities service providers; to"

Page 1, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 50-24.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

Operating costs for developmental disabilities service providers. The department of human services shall determine the budget for private, licensed developmental disability providers by inflating historical costs by the annual percentage developed for long-term care facilities. Any additional funds appropriated by the legislative assembly must be in addition to the annual inflator."

Page 1, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~The department shall maintain access to national and state economic change~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 23 and 24

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~3.~~"

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~4.~~" and remove "3."

Page 2, line 17, remove "most recent" and after "report" insert "used for the base period"

Page 2, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~using the appropriate~~"

Page 2, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~economic change indices established in subsection 5~~" and remove "by the inflation rate for"

Page 2, remove line 20

Page 2, line 21, remove "department"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 8

Page 3, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~of the increase in the~~", after the second overstruck comma insert "Global Insight", and remove the overstrike over "~~nursing home input price~~"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 10 through 12

Page 3, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~6.~~" and remove "4."

Page 3, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~4~~" and remove "3"

Page 3, line 26, remove the overstrike over "~~7.~~" and remove "5."

Page 3, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~4~~" and remove "3"

Page 4, line 3, remove the overstrike over "8." and remove "6."

Page 4, line 7, replace "7." with "9." and replace "three" with "four"

Page 4, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~a percentage amount equal to~~"

Page 5, remove the overstrike over line 1

Page 5, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~section 50-24.4-10~~" and remove "the inflation rate for nursing home services used to develop the legislative"

Page 5, line 3, remove "appropriation for the department"

Renumber accordingly